

<p>8. Legal Advice</p>	<p>Update for new members: Solicitors in place when required</p>
<p>9. PR Strategy/Drop in Surgeries</p>	<p>As a result of Community Meeting/Drop in Surgeries FTC have instructed the WG to investigate alternative sites for Community Hall. WG members to divide into smaller working groups to investigate viability of the following options:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Vyces Road/Brook Lane PW/JRS/RM/DG/JM/GC 2) Police House/Sports Club & Scout Hut AD/KM/JDS/JJ/GK/KC 3) Thomas Mills/FAYAP AG/MH/SH/LC 4) Refurbishment of existing facilities RW/GC/SH/JJ/GK/KC 5) New sites SG/JDS/AG <p>J Holt to provide contact details for members of sub-groups ACTION JH Simon G to identify criteria for sub-groups (other suggestions welcome – contact JH for inclusion) ACTION SG/JH</p>
<p>10. Matters Arising/AOB</p>	<p>None</p>
<p>11. Next Meeting</p>	<p>Next meeting Monday 18/12/17 6pm Framlingham Library.</p>